# HINDLIP, MARTIN HUSSINGTREE AND SALWARPE PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council Mrs E Gallagher, PO Box 6986, Kidderminster DY11 9FB, Tel: 07846 125405 email <a href="mailto:hmhspc@gmail.com">hmhspc@gmail.com</a>
<a href="mailto:www.worcestershire.gov.uk/myparish">www.worcestershire.gov.uk/myparish</a>

# Minutes of the ANNUAL PARISH MEETING of Hindlip, Martin Hussingtree & Salwarpe held at 6.30pm on Wednesday 8<sup>th</sup> July 2020.

# **HELD VIRTUALLY BY ZOOM (Non-Voting)**

Present Cllr. P. Oakley (Chair) Cllr. B. Meddings Cllr. M. Armitage, Cllr. A. Thawley, Cllr. C. Hughes,

Cllr. A. Phillips, Cllr. J. Clarke, Cllr D. Luscombe, Cllr. A. Thomas. Cllr. J Brodrick

E Gallagher (Clerk).

In Attendance District Councillor N. Wright

Police Representation - None

Public Attendees 0.

No	Minute				
1.	Apologies:				
	The Chairman had provided written authorisation on the 7 <sup>th</sup> July for the approved absence of Cllr. J Hill on the grounds of medical emergency.				
	Apologies received from District Councillor T. Miller. Apologies received from Mr & Mrs Adams				
2.	Minutes				
	The minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held 18 <sup>th</sup> March 2019 were approved and signed as a true record of events.				
3.	. Chairman's Address				
	The following report had been circulated pre-meeting.				
	ANNUAL PARISH MEETING 8 <sup>th</sup> JULY 2020				
	CHAIRMANS REPORT				
	Planning: Applications and Enforcements.				
	During the twelve months to end March 2020, the Parish Council was consulted and has commented on 4 Planning Applications, this number being a reduction of some 20% from the year 2018/19. There have als been <b>7</b> appeals, <b>3</b> Enforcement Actions, <b>1</b> Temporary application and <b>2</b> Licensing applications throughout the three Parishes.				
	Highway works				
	We are advised that improvement work to the A38/Copcut Lane/Pulley Lane junction will be completed by the end of August 2020. This is to include the installation of traffic signals and the re-instatement of bus stops to both north and southbound directional routes.  Upgrade works to Junction 6 of the M5 is practically complete except for some re-surfacing.				
	VE 75 Celebration				
	Like many similar events throughout the UK, our Parish VE 75 Day commemorative celebrations were				

cancelled due to Covid–19. Cllr Barbara Meddings had put a lot of work into forward planning and organising the event and I would like to express my sincere thanks to her for her efforts. Knowing what had been planned and the fact that the occasion can sadly never be replicated, this would have been a memorable and fitting tribute.

#### Parish Lengthsman Scheme

The Parish Lengthsman scheme has again been successfully operated throughout the past 12 months and although there have been very few bad weather or surface water issues to deal with, my thanks go to Daniel Lovatt and his team at Top Cut Services for their diligence and hard work.

#### **Community Event**

The Parish Council again supported the annual Salwarpe Fete which was held on 19<sup>th</sup> August 2019. Although the weather was very mixed, the sum of £6,115.00 was raised, £3,258.00 of which helps the upkeep and maintenance of the two historic Parish churches at Martin Hussingtree and Salwarpe, the remainder of the proceeds going to support Droitwich churches.

### Yew Tree Hill and Copcut Rise

The construction of houses at both these sites continues to progress with many properties now completed and occupied.

## **County & District Councillors**

The Parish Council's appreciation is expressed to Councillors Tony Miller and Nicolas Wright for their ongoing support and assistance regarding matters including contentious planning applications, Highway issues and other issues taken up on our behalf.

#### **Tree Warden**

We have a new tree warden, Julia Letts but Covid – 19 restrictions intervened with her training and initiation; we await hearing when this can be carried out.

# Parish Path Wardens

Martin Hussingtree public rights of way have been checked by Alison Phillips but a new warden, Malcolm Griffiths, has been appointed. We also have a new warden for Hindlip, Desmond Lawrence, but again due to Covid, the training for both new wardens have been postponed. Salwarpe public rights of way continue by David and Pauline Adams.

Our thanks and appreciation go to these volunteer wardens for their invaluable service to the community and other users of the footpaths.

## **Parish Councillors**

My thanks go to each of those Councillors who have contributed in various ways to the numerous issues we have been tasked with and by representing the Council on matters arising over the past year. These include planning consultations; a special thanks for this activity to Cllr Meddings, carrying out risk assessments, reporting enforcement issues and fly tipping.

For performing her duties as Parish Clerk/Responsible Finance Officer, my gratitude also to Elizabeth Gallagher.

Finally, my thanks to Deputy Chair Alan Thawley for his hard work on Parish matters and for his support to me throughout the year which has been invaluable.

Philip Oakley Chairman

#### 4. Reports of Parish Path Wardens

i) Parish Path Wardens Report March 2019 for Martin Hussingtree (Mrs. A. Phillips)

The following written report had been produced by Mrs A. Phillips and had been circulated pre-meeting. It was noted that Mrs Phillips had resigned from this voluntary position and a new appointment had been made (awaiting training by Worcestershire County Council).

## Martin Hussingtree Footpaths - Report compiled by Alison Phillips

'Although Cllr Meddings. had found a volunteer to take over the paths in MH, this hadn't happened by lockdown. As I have been working from home, I have continued to walk the paths in the area.

The paths have been walked more frequently than normal and so have remained clear.

There are several stiles which are in very poor condition, especially on Oaktrees Farm. These have deteriorated over the last year.

The paths with gates rather than stiles are walked more frequently eg the various paths around David's Nurseries and those around Martin Church.

We are now coming into the season where the brambles and stinging nettles grow rapidly, especially after rain.

I have emailed Patrick White at Worcester Council to ask him whether the scheme for free kissing gates is still active and whether his teams are available to clear overgrown paths'.

### Parish Path Wardens Report for Salwarpe and Hindlip

Non available

# ii) Parish Tree Warden Report - Mrs J. Letts (new appointment)

Non available

# iii) Current Appointments

Parish Path Warden - Salwarpe - Mr D.& Mrs. P. Adams

Parish Path Warden - Hindlip - Mr. D. Lawrence (New appointment)

Parish Path Warden – Martin Hussingtree – Mr. M. Griffiths (New appointment)

Parish Tree Warden – Mrs. J. Letts (New appointment)

#### 5. Public Question Time

No members of the public were present at the virtual meeting.

#### 6 Community Police Report

West Mercia Police had suspended the provision of a Community Police Report for the duration of the pandemic.

There being no further business the Chairman closed the Annual Parish Meeting at 6.42pm.

Signed	 Date	March	2021
Chairman			